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MEMORANDUM
Date: March 6, 2024
To: All Departmental Staff
From: Dr. Amanda Condon, Department Head of Family Medicine
Re: Department of Family Medicine — Inspire Annual DFM Awards — May 24,2024

The Department is pleased to announce the first Inspire Annual Department of Family Medicine
Awards event on May 24, 2024. This hybrid event will be an opportunity to celebrate faculty, staff
and learners from across the department and will be hosted at the nominated site selected by the
Promotions and Awards Committee as the “Best Teaching Site”. The deadline date for this
nomination is April 10, 2024.

Nominations for awards can be made by faculty, learners and staff of the Department and can be
accessed at https://entrada.radyfhs.umanitoba.ca/community/family medicine:awards?section=view-
folder&id=12260 Each award category will include the nomination form, the description and the
eligibility criteria. Upon completion, all award documentation can be emailed directly to
DEMAwards@umanitoba.ca or faxed to (204) 789-3671 by April 24, 2024. Recipients will be
acknowledged at the award event, together with being noted in the Departmental Newsletter and

the Department of Family Medicine website. Department of Family Medicine | Max Rady College of
Medicine | University of Manitoba (umanitoba.ca).

If you have any questions, please feel free to send an email to dfmfaculty@umanitoba.ca.

Amanda Condon MD MMedEd CCFP FCFP
Head, Department of Family Medicine
Provincial Specialty Lead
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